From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 6/13/2014 11:10:43 AM

To: Steven K. ' 'Haine (steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Bcec:

Subject: Fwd: Sumeet Singh's full contact information

Steve
Here it is|Redacted is Sumeet's assistant.
Laura

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Sumeet Singh

Vice President, Asset & Risk Management
Pacific Gas & Electric Company

6111 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Sumeet. Singh@pge.com

925-244-3189
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Redacted
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haine, Steven K." <steven.haine@cpuc.ca.gov>
Date: June 13,2014 at 10:42:37 AM PDT

To: "Doll, Laura (LRDD@pge.com)" <LRDD@pge.com>
Subject: Sumeet Singh's full contact information

Laura:

I need to have Sumeet Singh’s full contact information, including
full title, phone, email, mailing address. We will be sending him
something today.

Steven Haine, rE.

Senior Utilities Engineer

Risk Assessment and Enforcement Section
Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: (415) 355-5553
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